From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Sent: 2/8/2011 10:31:17 AM

Subject: RE: ATF --Grassley briefing
J

From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:20 AM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: ATF --Grassley briefing

| always work holidays!

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:16 AM
To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Subject: RE: ATF --Grassley briefing

Jill points out that 2/21 is a holiday, so the switch should be 2/22.

From: Gonzales, Mary (OLA)

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Scott-Finan, Nancy (SMO)
Subject: Re: ATF --Grassley briefing

Looping in Nancy

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 09:38 AM

To: Gonzales, Mary (OLA); Burton, Faith (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: ATF --

Greg and Jim called me just now to talk about Grassley staff's (Jason’s) reaction to our letter. As
expected, it landed with a thud there. They don’t want to hear about Gunrunner, they want to hear about
this case. Sounds like ATF is respecting the line. | encouraged Greg to push Jason toward us.

Also, Mary, | told them that you would be coming back there around 2/21.
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